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Date:  Wednesday, September 11, 2019 

Reference: UNDP-IRH-201907-RFQ-18-GROUND MONITORING SYSTEM 

Subject: Clarification Letter 2 

Deadline: Sunday, September 15, 2019 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

Please be informed that, further to inquiries from prospective Offerors, we are sending both the 

clarification request received and the respective UNDP response to all invited Offerors and posting on 

relevant procurement websites along with revised RFQ document in accordance with our standard 

practices.  

 

 
Clarification Note: 

No: Question Answers / Corrections 

1 Could you please specify the technical 

parameters for flow meter connection at 3 

locations in Georgia - the piping diameter of the 

measuring point and the expected range of 

measured flow rates. 

The piping diameter are 127 mm for Well 6, 

219 mm for Well 5, and 146 mm for Well 8. 

2 The information required on question 1 is quite 

important for us. Is it possible to postpone the 

deadline for a week so we have time to prepare 

a quotation based on your answer of question 1? 

The is no need for more time, the bidder 

should prepare the offer based on the data 

provided 

 

3 There is no requirement to present information 

on the brand, model, etc. of the proposed 

equipment. Is it required to add to our proposal 

product specification sheets? 

The bidding document includes 

specifications for each equipment, the 

bidder must include the brand name, model 

and country of origin for each equipment 

 
4 It is mentioned that the 2-day training will be 

carried in Azerbaijan. Who is responsible to 

cover the costs of flying tickets from the 

Georgian Experts to Azerbaijan, The 

accommodation and possible visas? 

The UNDP-GEF Kura II project will be 

responsible for covering the cost of the 

venue for the training and for the air tickets, 

DSA, and visas for the Georgian 

participants 

 

5 In the tender documentation is mentioned that 

one of the evaluation criteria is "the number and 

qualifications of technicians working in the 

installation and maintenance of the online 

The bidder must submit the number and 

qualifications of the technicians working in 

the installation of the online monitoring 

system in a tabular or text Format. It must 
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monitoring system". Could you clarify how this 

will be evaluated? Shall the bidder provide CVs 

of the technicians? Or a table with key 

information like name, years of experience, 

qualifications (training) for each technicians 

sufficient? 

include the key qualifications for each one 

and number of years of experience working 

in such systems. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

  

Thank you and best regards, 
 

Procurement IRH Istanbul 

UNDP Europe & CIS 

Istanbul Regional Hub, Turkey 
www.eurasia.undp.org  
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